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O

Industries and Mines Department

Introduction

Government's review of the functioning of Gujarat State Handloom and
Handicraft Development Corporation Limited for the year 2017-18 under
section 395 of the Companies Act 2013.

Preamble

Government of Gujarat has established Gujarat State Handloom and Handicraft

Development Corporation Limited with the prime objective of ensuring the

identity and development of handloom and handicraft for the upliftment of

artisans engaged in handloom and handicraft activities in rural area. The paid up

share capital of the corporation was rupees 12,05,53,500/- on 31/03/2018.

Activities

1. During the year under report, the corporation facilitated procurement of
goods from handloom and handicraft artisans and made arrangement for
the sale of the goods. The goods is sold by the corporation through its
outlets both within and outside the state. Total sale of Rs. 925.03 lakh has
been made during the year under report which is Rs. 603.31 lakh less
compared to the last year. Thus, the sale is 39.47 percent less compared to
the last year.

2. The Corporation took up various activities under different schemes in
2017-18 to achieve the objectives of the corporation. The Corporation

successfully implemented the various schemes and the artisans were
imparted technical guidance for raw material, designing, colour etc. and
were equipped to make products to cater to the demand of the market.

3. The Corporation imparted training and guidance to the artisans to prepare
products as per the market demand and also organised various exhibitions

and Tribal fairs in the big cities throughout India for direct sale and
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goods produced by them so that the artisans may understand the market
trend and the choice of customers and produce goods according to their

demand which may ultimately result in providing them gainful

employment.

4. The corporation procured yarn for weaving and provided it to the
handloom artisans to generate employment. The corporation also imparted
training to handloom artisans for design and development. The handloom
artisans were provided improved tools and equipment and they are also
covered under Insurance Scheme.

S

Majority of the handlooms are located sparsely in remote areas of the state,

therefore depots/sub-depots have been set up to ensure proper supply

system for raw material.

' (Sandeep Kumar)

Secretary, Cottage Industry
Date: 17‘\77\%
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Industries and Mines Department

Explanation for the delay in placing the accounts of Gujarat State
Handloom and Handicraft Development Corporation Limited for the year

2017-18 on the table of Legislative Assembly.

The statutory auditor had submitted the audit report on the annual accounts for
the accounting year 2016-17 on 20/06/2019 which was sent to the A.G. Office on
26/06/2019. The A.G. Office sent its report on 23/07/2019 without any
comments. The adjourned 44"Annual General Meeting was reconvened on
20/08/2019 and the report of the Accountant General was adopted in the meeting.

Statutory Auditor for the accounting year 2017-18 was appointed on
25/07/2017. In normal circumstances, proceedings for statutory audit of the
following year is taken up only after completion of the accounting work of the
preceding year, however the auditors under took routine audit proceedings and as
a result the statutory auditors completed the audit work of the accounts for the
year 2017-18 and submitted the report on 18/10/2019. Letter to the office of
Accountant General seeking their comments was senton 01/11/2019. In response,
the A.G. Office gave its non-review certificate by the letter dated 17/12/2019.
The same was adopted in the 45th adjourned meeting which was reconvened on

03/03/2020.

Date: 3 \94'} 1

arfd€ep Kum
Secretary, Cottage Industry
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Gujarat State Handloom and Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To

The Shareholders of

Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts
Development Corporation Limited

Gandhinagar - 382 016

Ladies/Gentlemen,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 45" Annual report together with Audited Statement of
Accounts along with Statutory Auditor's Report of the corporation for the year ended 315 March
2018.

1. BACKGROUND

The Corporation was established in 1973 as a wholly owned Government Company with the prime
objectives of revival, identification, promotion and development of handlooms and handicrafts
sector of Gujarat.

Thousands of artisans/weavers, who are inhabited in rural, urban and even remote areas of
Gujarat, are covered under its various schemes of training and design development. Our activities
have helped in creating sustainable employment opportunities and income generation to the
artisans & weavers working in the handloom and handicrafts sector. With a view that ample global
marketing opportunities are available, the Corporation markets the product with brand name
“GARVI GURJARI” through a chain of 25 emporia & one Online shop across the country.

2. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Share Capital of the Corporation as on 31/03/2018 was Rs.12,05,53,500/- divided into
12,05,535 shares of Rs. 100/- each. During the year, Corporation has not received any amount
towards Share Capital.

3. OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES

1. During the year 2017-18, the Corporation had undertaken sales activities through its
various emporia and organized various exhibitions to market and sell its products.

2. The Corporation had also successfully implemented various developmental Schemes of
Government of Gujarat and provided employment to the weavers and artisans.
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3. The Corporation had developed various products based on market demand and provided
the same to artisans along with the technical guidance and raw-materials so as to generate
employment to the weavers and artisans.

4. The Corporation had organized various exhibitions and tribal melas all over India to provide
marketing platform to artisans and these artisans interact directly with the customers for
marketing of their products.

4. SALES

During the F.Y. 2017-18, the sales revenue booked is amounting to Rs.925.03 lacs as against
1528.34 lacs in the F.Y 2016-2017. During the year, the total sales of the Corporation has
decreased by Rs.603.31 Lacs in comparison to the previous year due to less procurement of goods
from artisans in comparison with previous year.

5. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(Amt. in Rs.)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Total Revenue 9,69,77,519 15,68,72,349
Profit/Loss before interest & depreciation 4,83,96,925 2,56,71,085
Less: Interest 1,80,74,348 1,76,70,239
Depreciation 2,83,740 3,86,593
Exceptional Item 0 0
Profit/Loss after interest and depreciation 3,00,38,837 76,14,253
Less/Add: Provision for Taxation 0 0
Net Profit / Loss for the Year(after taxation) 3,00,38,837 76,14,253
Add: Amount of loss brought forward (-)59,38,30,959 (-)60,14,45,212
Total loss carried to Balance Sheet (-)56,37,92,122 (-)59,38,30,959

Total accumulated loss of the Corporation at the end of the year is Rs. 56,37,92,122/-

6. DIVIDEND
In view of the accumulated losses, your Directors are not in a position to recommend any
dividend.

7. DEPOSIT
The Corporation had not invited /accepted any deposit from the public during the year under
report.

8. DIRECTORS

During the year under report, Government of Gujarat has appointed Shri Shankarbhai R. Dalwadi
as Chairman, Shri Ashutosh Kumar Jha IFS, as Managing Director, Shri P.G.Patel, Smt. Mayaben M.
Dabhi (Dy. Secretary, IMD) Shri H.F. Gandharv(FA), and Shri K.S.Tailor as directors of the
Corporation in place of Shri S.J.Haider, Chairman, Shri D.B.AndelFS, Managing Director, Shri
V.K.Meha GAS, Excecutive Director-Indext-C, Shri Mahendra R.Soni (Dy.Director, IMD), Shri
Anilkumar Yadyv (IF), Shri I.LA.Chauhan IFS, member Secretary , Gujarat Khadi Gramodhyog Board
respectively as Directors in the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation of the valuable services rendered by them as
Directors of the Corporation.



9. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition of the Audit committee of the Corporation as on 31-03-2018 is as follows.

A

Chairman - Chairman
Managing Director - Member
Director (representative of Finance Department) - Member
Director(Managing Director-GRIMCO) - Member
Director (Director — NIFT) - Member

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the above committee.

10. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors in terms of Section134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 state
that

A)

B)

)

D)
E)

In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed except AS-2, 28: Valuation of inventory & impairment of assets. The Management
is taking care to comply all the above accounting standards as early as possible in
subsequent years to the extent possible. Statutory auditor has qualify accounting -17
segmental reporting, which as per management is not applicable as handloom and
handicraft is part of same business segment.

Appropriate accounting policies were selected and applied consistently and reasonable and
prudent judgments and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year under review and of the profit or
loss of the Company for that period.

Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis.

Proper internal financial controls and proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

The required disclosures and the significant accounting policies followed are appearing in Note
no.01, in the annual accounts.

11. BOARD EVALUATION

Your Corporation being a Government Company, appointment of Directors on the Board of the
Company are made by the State Government. As per the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of
India notification dated 05.06.2015, Govt. companies are exempted from the provisions of section

134(3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, your Corporation being a Government Company,

provisions of section 134(3) (p) relating to Board evaluation is not applicable.



12. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As per notification dated 05/06/2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, exemptions has
been given to Government Companies, wherein as per Section 149(6)(a), the Ministry or
Department of the Central Government/State Government which is administratively in charge of
the Company shall appoint a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience
as Independent Directors.

The Company has collected and submitted the resumes to the Department and it is in process of
the said appointment.

13. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Your Corporation being a Government Company, the Statutory Auditors are appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India. Accordingly M/s H. K. Shah & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Ahmedabad were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Corporation vide letter no.
CA.V/COY/Gujarat, GHCRFT(1)/316 dated 25/07/2017 for the year 2017-18.

Clarification by the Management to the qualified remarks of the Statutory Auditors:

» Fixed assets and intangibles have been reviewed for impairment wherever events or
changes in circumstances have indicated that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. But there are no events or changes in circumstances have occurred that
indicate that the carrying amounts of fixed assets and intangibles may not be recoverable.

» Necessary steps will be taken to collect the information, if required to be done under the
MSME Act.

» The Corporation has initiated the process of getting confirmation from sundry debtors &
creditors, loans and advances which is under process.

» The practice of valuation of finished goods inventory/ stock at sales price less standard
mark-upi.e.26% is followed by the Corporation since long. However, the Corporation shall
take steps to comply with the provisions in the subsequent years to the extend possible.

» Looking to the nature and complexity of business, bifurcation & classification between the
handloom & handicrafts items / products is not feasible. Hence, disclosure under AS-17
segment reporting is not given.

14. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Your Company is not a Listed Company and hence disclosure requirements as per provisions of
Section 197(12) and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, statement of particulars of employees is not applicable.

15. ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure 1 and is
attached to this report.

16. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:
During the year, 3 meetings were convened and held on 09/08/2017, 29/12/2017, and
17/02/2018. Notice and agenda of meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors.
17. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company.



18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

19. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:
There were no contracts or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company
as it is not engaged in a sector where of consumption of energy is required. There was no foreign
exchange inflow or outflow during the year under review.

21. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of the
report.

22. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk which may
threaten the existence of the Company are very minimal.

23. DETAILS OF THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility policy and
initiatives as the provisions of Section 135 are not applicable.

24. INTERNAL CONTROL PROCEDURES

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the
size and complexity of its operations.

25. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors are grateful to the Government of Gujarat, Government of India and various
Institutions like Office of the Development Commissioner of Handicrafts & Handlooms for their
active support and co-operation in the various commercial and development activities of the
Corporation.

Yours Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation of the Cooperation extended by
the Registrar of the Companies, Comptroller and Auditor General of India and Statutory Auditors
and also the significant contribution made by all the employees of the Corporation.

Place: Gandhinagar For & On behalf of the Board of Directors
Date : 20-08-2019
Sd/ Sd/
(S.R.Dalwadi) (Mahesh Singh)
Chairman Managing Director
DIN No.08090697 DIN No0.05147001
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31/03/2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 |CIN

U22219GJ19735GC002360

2 |Registration Date

10/08/1973

3 |Name of the Company

Gujarat State Handloom And Handicrafts
Development Corporation Limited

4 |Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company limited by shares- State Govt Company

5 |Address of the Registered office

1st Floor, Handloom Technology Institute, Railway
Station Road, Sector- 13, Gandhinagar, Gujarat-
382016

contact details

079-23241712, 23247033

Website

Email

https:/ / gurjari.gujarat.gov.in/

csgshhdc@gmail.com, contact@gurjari.co.in

6 |Whether listed company

NO

7 |Name, Address & contact details of the

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

NA

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated)
S. No.| Name and Description of main products/ | NIC Code of the (% to total turnover of
services Product/Service the company
1 |Sale of Handloom and Handicrafts Products 4641 100
4771

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - NIL
( No. of Companies for which information is being filled)

S.No. |Name and Address of| CIN/GLN | Holding/ Subsidiary/ | % of Shares | Applicable
the company Associate Held Section
N.A.
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at No. of Shares held at %
Shareholders the beginning of the year the End of the year Change
[As on 01-April -2017] [As on 31-March-2018] during
Demat| Physical| Total | % of Demat Physical Total | % of | the
Total Total | year
Shares Shares
A. Promoter s
(1)Indian
a) Individual/HUF - - - - - - - - -
b) Central Govt - 1,80,670| 1,80,670, 14.98 - 1,80,670| 1,80,670, 14.98 -
c) State Govt(s) - [10,22,865/10,22,865| 84.85| - ]10,22,865/10,22,865 84.85 -
d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - -



https://gurjari.gujarat.gov.in/
https://gurjari.gujarat.gov.in/
mailto:csgshhdc@gmail.com

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at
the beginning of the year
[As on 01-April -2017]

No. of Shares held at
the End of the year
[As on 31-March-2018]

% of
Total
Shares

Demat| Physical| Total

Demat

Physical | Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the
year

f) Any other

Sub-total (A) (1):-

- [12,03,535(12,03,535 99.83

12,03,535/12,03,535

99.83

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other -Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any/ Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total Shareholding
of Promoter
(A) =(A)(D+(A)2)

- [12,03,53512,03,535

12,03,535(12,03,535

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

¢) Others (specify)
Govt Company

- 2,000 2,0000 0.17

- 2,000 2,000

0.17

Sub-total (B)(1):-

- 2,000 2,000 0.17

- 2,000 2,000

0.17

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

¢) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
B = (B)(1)+(B)(2)

- 2,000 2,000 | 0.17

2,000 2,000

0.17

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

100

12,05,53512,05,535

12,05,535/12,05,535

100




(ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

Share
holder’s Name

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year 01/04/2017

Shareholding at the
end of the year31/03/2018

No. of
Shares

% of
total
Shares of
the
company

% of Shares
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of
total
Shares of
the
company

% of Shares
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

%
change
in share
holding
during
the year

Hon'ble Governor
of Gujarat,
Gujarat State

10,22,860

84.84

10,22,860

84.84

Government of
India, Ministry of
Textile, C/o.
Development
Commissioner of
Handloom, New
Delhi

85,670

7.10

85,670

7.10

Government of
India, Ministry of
Textile, C/o.
Development
Commissioner of
Handicrafts, New
Delhi

95,000

7.88

95,000

7.88

Hon’ble Governor
of Gujarat jointly
with Nominee
Shri K. S.

Prajapati

01

0.00008

01

0.00008

Hon'ble Governor
of Gujarat jointly
with Nominee
Smt A. B. Muni

02

0.00016

02

0.00016

Hon’ble Governor
of Gujarat jointly
with Nominee
Shri D. K. Rathod

01

0.00008

01

0.00008

Hon’ble Governor
of Gujarat jointly
with Nominee
Shri M. S. Saiyed

01

0.00008

01

0.00008

Total

12,03,535

99.83

12,03,535

99.83




(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is change)

S Name Date Share Increase/ | Reason Cumulative
No. Holding Decrease in Shareholding During
Share the year 2017-2018
Beginning/| No of |% of total | holding No of | % of total
Closing | Shares | Shares Shares Shares
1 NIL 01/04/17 0 0.00 - - 0 0.00
31/03/18 0 0.00 - - 0 0.00
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
S Name Date Share Increase/| Reason Cumulative
No. Holding Decrease Shareholding
in Share During the year
holding 2017-2018
Beginning/ | No of | % of total No of | % of total
Closing | Shares | Shares Shares | Shares
1 |Gujarat State Textile| 01/04/17 2000 0.17 - - 2000 0.17
Corporation (Under - -
Liquidation) 31/03/18 2000 0.17 - - 2000 0.17
(Govt. company of
Gujarat State)
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
S [Name| Date Share Increase/ |Reason| Cumulative Shareholding
No. Holding Decrease During the year 2017-2018
Beginning/| No of | % of total | in Share No of % of total
Closing |Shares Shares holding Shares Shares
1 INIL | 01/04/17 0 0.00 - - 0 0.00
31/03/18 0 0.00 - - 0 0.00

V. INDEBTEDNESS -

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.
(Amount in Rs.)
Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total

Particulars excluding deposits| Loans P Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount - 15,02,95,498 - 15,02,95,498
ii) Interest due but not paid - 29,50,23,403 29,50,23,403
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 7,67,123 - 7,67,123
Total (i+ii+iii) - 44,60,86,024 - 44,60,86,024
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition - 1,80,74,348 - 1,80,74,348
* Reduction - -15,39,137 - -15,39,137
Net Change - 1,65,35,211 - 1,65,35,211
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount - 14,87,56,361 - 14,87,56,361
ii) Interest due but not paid - 31,30,97,751 - 31,30,97,751
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 7,67,123 - 7,67,123
Total (i+ii+iii) - 46,26,21,235 - 46,26,21,235




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Amount in Rs.)

S Particulars of Remuneration

Total
Amount in Rs.

Total Amount
in Rs.

Gross salary

Income-tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 17,03,487

17,03,487

1 |(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -

Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax -

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission - as % of profit - others, specify...

Ql | =~ | W | N

Others, please specify:

Total (A)

17,03,487

17,03,487

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

S Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount
in Rs.

1 |Independent Directors -

Fee for attending board committee -
meetings

Commission -

Others, please specify -

Total (1) ]

2 |Other Non-Executive Directors -

Fee for attending board committee -
meetings

Commission -

Others, please specify -

Total (2) ]

Total (B)=(1+2) -

Total Managerial -
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act -
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD /MANAGER/ WTD

(Amount in Rs.)

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CFO CS Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

6,88,860 | 6,88,860

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specity...

Others, please specify

Total

6,88,860 | 6,88,860

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type

Brief
Description

Section of the
Companies Act

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -

20t August, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS

GUJARAT STATE HANDLOOM & HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJARAT STATE HANDLOOM &
HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31*March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information for the year then ended.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit for financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes valuating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Because of the matter described in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we were not able
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion.
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Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

Accounting Standard-2 “Valuation of Inventory” is not complied by the company.
Inventory/Stock of Finished Goods is valued at Sales price less Standard Markup i.e. 26%
which is being followed by the Company since long, and actual cost is not ascertained by
Company. Hence impact on the inventories and Profit and Loss to that extent is not
guantifiable. Part of inventory purchased from Government Grants is valued at cost instead
of nil/nominal value. To that extent inventories and the profit are overstated, as the exact
amount of inventory purchased from Government Grant is not quantified. Accordingly,
impact on the Profit is not ascertained by the Company.

Based on our assessment of controls over the inventories and assessment of application of
cut off procedure, and irregularity in consistent classification of various items we conclude
that valuation of inventory carried out is not proper.

(Refer to Note 1 to the financial statements).

As per Accounting Standard-4 “Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet
Date”, Assets and liabilities should be adjusted for events occurring after the balance sheet
date that provide additional evidence to assist the estimation of amounts relating to
conditions existing at the balance sheet date.

Liability for Gratuity and Leave Encashment based on Actuarial Valuation is undervalued to
the extent of effect of Increase in Dearness Allowance payable to employee with
retrospective effect approved subsequent to the balance sheet date not being considered
in the Actuarial Valuation and to that extant Accounting Standard-4 has not been complied
with by the company. Accordingly, profit for the period is overstated and Non-current and
Current Liabilities is understated to that extent and results into non-compliance of
Accounting Standard-15 — “Employee Benefits” to that extent. Exact impact in quantitative
terms could not be ascertained.

(Refer to Note 21 to the financial statements)

The Company has not disclosed information in respect of AS-17 “Segment Reporting” as on
31st March 2018(Refer to Note 39 to the financial statements).

The Company has not carried out periodical assessment of Impairment of assets as
referred to in AS-28 “Impairment of Assets”. Exact impact on financial statement in this
behalf could not be ascertained (Refer to Note 43 to the financial statements).

The main object of the Company is to promote art and artisan and hence accounts of
Company have been prepared on going concern basis despite the fact that its entire net
worth has been eroded. The Company’s further functioning is dependent on availability of
finance upon its future profitability.

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Loans & advances, Sundry Creditors, grant/subsidy (old
unutilized) & Unsecured Loans are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

In view of non-reconciliation and non-confirmation and arrears in finalization of accounts,
we are unable to comment upon the correctness of the outstanding balances and resultant
impact of the same on financial statement. The Impact of Law of Limitation on above is to
be verified by management (Refer to Note 34 to the financial statements).

Information as required under section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 have not been collected and hence not disclosed in the financial
statement. Exact impact on the financial statement in this behalf could not be ascertained.

13



h) VAT Returns, VAT Audit Report, Service Tax Returns, TDS Returns, VAT & Service Tax

j)

k)

Assessment Orders etc. were not made available to us. Due to the non-availability of
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence we are unable to satisfy ourselves about
compliance of laws and adequacy of the related provisions in books of accounts. Hence,
exact impact on the financial statements could not be ascertained.

The Company has during the year carried out renovation at various places. During the
process various assets were de-commissioned and disposed and new assets commissioned
in place. Company has failed to make proper adjustments of the same in Books of Accounts
(including Fixed Assets Register which is not being properly maintained). In addition, de-
capitalization of Property, Plant and Equipment in respect of assets which are no longer in
use and held for disposal as scrap was not carried out. This has resulted into misstatement
of gross block and corresponding impact on the operational results and to that extant non-
compliance of AS-10-“Property, Plant and Equipment”. Exact impact of this on Financial
Statements could not be ascertained.

(Refer to Note 8 to the financial statements)

GST Registration is mandatory for all the Branches of the company having place of business
in different States; GST registration for Lucknow Branch of the company was not obtained
until 25™ August 2018.In all other cases monthly GST returns were not made available to us
and as informed to us company is yet to reconcile the same and accordingly company has
not yet filled the Annual GST Return. Due to the non-availability of sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence we are unable to satisfy ourselves about compliance of laws
and adequacy of the related provisions in books of accounts. Hence, exact impact on the
financial statements could not be ascertained.

Company has not maintained proper books of accounts which can provide essential
information such as Inter branch transfer of stock. In absence of such records supported by
sufficient and appropriate evidences we are unable satisfy ourselves about the correctness
and completeness of the transaction and about the sufficiency of the payment of IGST by
Head Office and availment of corresponding credit by the branches.

Provision for Minimum Alternate Tax payable under section 115JB of the Income Tax Act,
1961 has not been made in view of past losses as per Income Tax. However, this needs to
be ascertained.

m) The Accounting Standard-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” is not implemented in view

a)

of profit being subject to major qualifications including inventory, etc. as per Note 42 to
the financial statements.

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of the company, which comprise the balance sheet as
at March 31, 2018, the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the entity. Because of the
significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we have
not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on the
aforesaid financial statements our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

The MCA website of the Registrar of Companies discloses the two outstanding loan of The
Gujarat Industrial Co-Op. Bank Ltd. of Rs.65 Lakh and one from State Bank of India of Rs.2
Lakh, which is repaid as explained by the management but the process of satisfaction of
charge on website is not yet complete.
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Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) as amended,
issued by Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure-A” a statement on the matter specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) As described in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above, we have sought but
were unable to obtain all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Due to possible effects of the matter described in the basis of Disclaimer of Opinion
above, we are unable to state whether proper books of accounts as required by law have
been kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Due to possible effects of the matters described in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph above, we are unable to state whether, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) As per Notification number G.S.R 463(E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Section 164(2) as regards the disqualification of Directors is not
applicable to the Government Company.

f) The matters described in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, may have adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure-B”. Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of Our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 30 to the financial statements.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses, as informed to us.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company for the year ended 315t March
2018.

3. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has issued directions indicating the areas to be
examined in terms of sub section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 the compliance
of which is set out in “Annexure-C”.

For, H.K.Shah & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109583/w

Place: Ahmedabad H. K. Shah
Date: 18/10/2019 Partner
UDIN: 19042758 AAAACX4993 M. No. 042758
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to Para (1) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our Report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts
Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31 March 2018. We report
that:

i. Inrespect of Fixed Assets:

a) The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

b) The Fixed assets were physically verified by management at the end of the year of some
Divisions. However, physical verification report was not provided to us and physical
inventory of the fixed asset was not reconciled with the records. Therefore, discrepancies,
if any, could not be ascertained and not properly dealt with in the Books of Accounts.

c) The Company has not provided title deeds of immovable properties in case of some of the
properties, so we are unable to report whether title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the company.

ii. In Respect of Inventory:

The Stock of Finished Goods and Raw materials (Except Stock lying with third parties i.e.
Processors, Weavers, Franchisees and training agencies) have been physically verified by the
Internal Auditor for the year ended 31%*March 2018. In respect of stock lying with third
parties, the Company has initiated the process of getting confirmation which is under
process. Discrepancies, if any, have been properly dealt with in Books of Accounts.

iii. Inrespect of loans granted:

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.No
such Formal Register is maintained. Therefore requirement of clauses (iii) of the paragraph 3
of the order is not applicable.

iv. Inrespect of loans, investments, guarantees and security:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, guarantees and security or
not made any investment as stipulated in section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v. In respect of acceptance of deposits:

The Company is in violation of Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013 read together with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as it has taken advances from customers
amounting to Rs. 6,00,373/- having balance outstanding for more than 365 days. In terms of
Rule 2(1)(xii)(a) such advances are liable to be treated as deposits read together with section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the Company is in violation of the same.

vi. In respect of cost records:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not fall within the criteria prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of
cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Vii.

viii.

In

(a)

(b)

(c)

respect of statutory dues:
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination and subject to our reservations in basis of disclaimer of opinion, we report
that the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory due including
provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income tax, sales tax, duty of excise, cess
and any other statutory dues with appropriate authorities.

However, Company has a procedure to deduct, record and pay -Tax Deducted at Source
at the time of payment instead of at the time of receipt of bill or payment whichever is
earlier. This results into numerous instances of non-compliances with related applicable
Laws and under reporting of TDS liability at the end of the reporting period.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respects of provident fund, employee’s
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of excise, cess and any other
material statutory dues in arrears as at 315 March 2018 for more than six months from
the date they become payable:

Nature of the Due Period to which Amount (In Rs.)
amount relates
Value Added Tax(VAT), Gujarat 2017-18 16,490
Value Added Tax(VAT), Hyrdrabad Previous Years 1,385
Value Added Tax(VAT),-Lucknow 2016-17 8,502
Value Added Tax(VAT),-Lucknow 2017-18 1,953
TDS-Hydrabad 2015-16 13,788
TDS-Hydrabad 2016-17 523

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount due on
account of dispute in respect of income-tax or sales-tax or service-tax or duty of customs
or duty of excise or value added tax.

In respect of default of repayment of loans or borrowing:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, except unsecured loan from Government of Gujarat (Refer to
Note 7 (D) to the financial statements),the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or borrowing to a financial institution or bank or Government or debenture holders.
The MCA and ROC websites shows some loans outstanding which are repaid in opinion of
the management as per emphasis of matters paragraph.

In respect of application of money raised:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and not taken any term loan
except for Loans from Government of Gujarat.

In respect of fraud:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, following are the instances of fraud by the company or on the
Company by its officers/employees has been noticed or reported during the year:
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Sr. Nature of Fraud Amount Involved
No.
1 Embezzlement of Cash & Stock at Lucknow 5,33,441/-
2 | Stock Shortage at Chennai 7,79,494/-
3 | Embezzlement of Cash & Stock at Surendranagar 5,87,864/-
4 Embezzlement of Cash at Gandhinagar 7,34,804/-
xi.  Inrespect of managerial remuneration:
As per Notification number G.S.R 463(E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Section 197of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Government
Company.
xii.  In respect of Nidhi Company:
The company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable
to the company.
xiii.  In respect of transactions with related parties:
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting
standards.
xiv.  Inrespect of allotment or placement of shares:
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not made preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under
review.
xv.  Inrespect of non-cash transaction:
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with them in non-compliance of provision of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013.
xvi.  Inrespect of registration with RBI:
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and so, registration has not been obtained.
For, H.K.Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109583/w
Place: Ahmedabad H. K. Shah
Date: 18/10/2019 Partner
UDIN: 19042758AAAACX4993 M. No. 042758
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to Para 2(g) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
of our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT STATE
HANDLOOM & HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED ("the company") as of 31st
March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified in the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting as at March 31, 2018.

a) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls to achieve virtual certainty
about sufficient compliance of Laws relating to statutory dues like TDS, VAT on sales,
Service tax, Goods and Service Tax, etc.

b) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls over review, supervision,
classification, reconciliation and ascertainment of cost of inventories and recovery from
stock lying with third parties.

c¢) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls over review, supervision and
follow up of receivables and payables.

d) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls over some branches due to
non-maintenance of proper system of accounting.

e) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls system for ensuring de-
commissioning and de-capitalization of Property, Plant and Equipment in respect of
assets which are no longer in use and held for disposal as scrap and capitalization of
new assets purchased and ensuring updation of fixed asset register/records. This could
potentially result into misstatement of gross block and lower provision for impairment
of assets.
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f) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls system to ensure consistent
and proper account heads for expenses, internal classification, supporting documents,
management approval for expenses, grant/ subsidy classification.

g) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls over periodic reassessment
of operating effectiveness of Pre Audit system.

h) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls over co-ordination among
various departments of the company to ensure timely communication of the
information.

i) The Company does not have appropriate internal controls over retention and recording
of cash including policy for the cash to be retained on hand. This also weakens the
overall control over cash sales.

j) The Company does not have proper billing cum inventory management software
creating various issues in proper invoicing and stock management and it weakens
controls over inventory and cash sales.

k) The company does not have sufficient segregation of duties and power at various
levels of management due to staff shortage.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the company’s annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has, in all material respect,
maintained adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2018, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of financial statements of the
company as on March 31, 2018 and these material weaknesses have not affected our opinion on
the financial statements of the company in respect of these matters.

For, H.K.Shah& Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109583/w

Place: Ahmedabad H. K. Shah
Date: 18/10/2019 Partner
UDIN:19042758AAAACX4993 M. No. 042758
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to Para (3) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our Report of even date)

TO
THE MEMBERS
GUJARAT STATE HANDLOOM & HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Annexures to the Financial Statements

In continuation of our Independent audit report on financial statements of Gujarat State
Handloom & Handicrafts Development corporation limited (“The Company”) on even date, we
have reported on Directions and sub directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

applicable for the year 2017-18, as under.

Directions under section 143(5) of companies Act, 2013 for Standalone financial statements

Sr. Directions/Sub-directions Our Report Action Taken Impact on

no. Accounts
and

Financials

I. |Directions

1. |Whether the company has Yes, the company has title |Nil No impact
title/lease deeds for freehold |deed, on basis of test
and leasehold respectively. If |check conducted by us.
not please state the area of Data for some properties is
freehold and leasehold land for [to be yet to be produced
which title/lease deeds are not |for audit.
available.

2. |Whether there are any cases of |Please refer point no (f) in During the year Refer to
waiver/write off of Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion|there is no Note 26(B)
debts/loan/interest etc. if yes, |Inaudit report. Law of waiver/write off of |to the
the reason there for and the  |limitation effect to be debts/loan/interest [financial
amount involved. verified. done except statements

suspense A/c.
Management shall
work on the
recovery of
receivables

3. |Whether proper records are  |Yes proper records are Nil Impact is
maintained for inventories maintained for inventories uncertain as
lying with third parties and lying with third parties confirmation
asset received as gift from confirmation awaited from is awaited at
government or other third parties. Ic:\/n;pany
authorities. No such assets received as

gift from government to
company.
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Sr. Directions/Sub-directions Our Report Action Taken Impact on

no. Accounts
and

Financials

Il. [Sectors Specific Sub-directions

A. |General and Social Sector
(Welfare Companies)

1. |Whether introduction of any  |As informed by management, |Nil Impact
scheme for settlement of dues |no such guidelines for the Unknown
and extensions thereto same from government
complies with policy / received.
guidelines of company /

Government.

2. |Whether the funds received Yes, as per the information  |Nil No impact.
from Agencies for each scheme|and explanation provided to
have been accounted for as per|Ys:
specific guidelines of the
scheme and their balance were
periodically reconciled and
discrepancies noticed if any
have been properly accounted
for in the financial statements.

3. |Whether the company has policy |The beneficiaries get only |Nil No impact.
for appropriation of repayments  |the opportunity of job
received from beneficiaries and  |\york from
the policy c.om.plies with the ' organization/company,
scheme gl_uglelmes underwh|ch which is in normal course
the beneficiary had received the .
funds. of business.

4. |Whether the company has Not applicable as informed [Not Applicable Not
received the Beneficiary’s share of|to ys. Applicable
cost in cash or as labour
contribution. If the beneficiary’s
share of cost is received ass
labour contribution whether the
valuation of labour contribution
was properly done and accounted
for in the books of company?

5. |Whether the company had timely |The data submission for As informed by No impact
submitted the claims on time for |grant is being done with management, timely
grant of subsidy by Government. delay. submission will be
If the claims were filed with the ensured.
delay whether the same has been
properly accounted for in the
books of thee company.

B. |Manufacturing Sector

1. |Whether the company’s pricing |Yes, there is indirect None Impact
policy absorbs all fixed and manufacturing activity, Unknown.

variable cost of production as well
as the allocation of overheads?

pricing policy is raw material
plus labor and overhead on
which profit markup is
claimed to be done
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Sr. Directions/Sub-directions Our Report Action Taken Impact on

no. Accounts

and
Financials

2. |Whether the company has utilized|Not applicable, as informed [Not applicable Not
the government assistance for to us. applicable
technology up gradation/
modernization of its
manufacturing process and timely
submitted the utilized certificates.

3. |Whether the company has fixed |Yes, recovery is done for None No, impact
norms for normal losses and a abnormal loss as informed to
system for evaluation of abnormal|us.
losses for remedial action is In
existence.

4. |What is the system of valuation of |Please refer point (a) in Basis |Management is Not
by-products and finished of Disclaimer. following the ascertainable.
products/ list out the cases of There are no by-products. valuation method for
deviation from its declared finished goods as per
policy? established

procedures since
long.

5. |Whether the effect of Yes None No impact
deteriorated stores and spares of
closed mills been properly
accounted for in books.

6. |Whether the company has Please refer point (a) in Basis |Valuation is Please refer
effective system for physical of Disclaimer. certified by point (a) in
verification, valuation of stock, Branch-wise physical management and Basis of
treatment of non-moving items |y erification of stock is Internal Auditor. Disclaimer
and accounting the effect of' carried out by Internal
shorfage/ex'c.ess 'notlced during Auditors, a firm of
physical verification. chartered accountant.

7. |State the extent of utilization of |Production is carried through |[None No impact
plant and machinery during the  |Outsource job-working only.
year vis-a-vis installed capacity.

8. |Report on the cases of Discounts /|There is no deviation as None No impact
commission in regard to debtors |informed to us
and creditors where the company
has deviated from its laid down
policy.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 18/10/2019
UDIN: 19042758AAAACX4993
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For, H.K.Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109583/w

H. K. Shah
Partner
M. No. 042758




COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT,2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE HANDLOOM & HANDICRAFTS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, GANDHINAGAR FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,2013(Act) is the responsibility
of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on
the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the Standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 18 October 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31 March 2018 under Section 143(6)(a) of
the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section
143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

S/d
(H.K. Dharmadarshi)
Principal Accountant General (E & RSA), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 17-12-2019
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

Particulars Note No. | As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)  Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 120,553,500 120,553,500
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (563,792,122) (593,830,959)
(443,238,622) (473,277,459)
(2)  Non- current Liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 4 46,100,000 52,839,137
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - - -
(c) Other Long-term Liabilities 5 36,873,189 46,530,926
(d) Long-term Provisions - - -
82,973,189 99,370,063
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings - - -
(b) Trade Payables 6 44,077,522 41,597,886
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 1,636,694,989 1,219,477,117
(d) Short-Term Provisions - - -
1,680,772,511 1,261,075,003
TOTAL 1,320,507,078 887,167,607
ASSETS
(1)  Non-Current Assets
(a) Property ,Plant & Equipment 8 4,556,467 4,835,992
(b)Non-current Investments 9 398,748,021 370,375,232
(c) Deferred Tax Assets - -
403,304,488 375,211,224
(2)  Current Assets
(a) Inventories 10 101,547,498 83,451,062
(b) Trade Receivables 11 9,949,625 15,320,068
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 727,343,207 338,714,152
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 52,842,604 51,572,807
(e) Other Current Assets 14 25,519,657 22,898,294
917,202,591 511,956,383
TOTAL 1,320,507,078 887,167,607
Significant Accounting Policies I

Note 1 to 47 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance Sheet as at end of the current
reporting period and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date form integral part of

Accounts.

As per our Report of even date
For H.K.SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109583W

Sd/-
(H.K.SHAH )
Partner
Membership No. 042758
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 18-10-2019

For and on behalf of Board of Gujarat State

Handloom and Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited

Sd/ Sd/
( S.R.DALWADI) ( Mahesh Singh)
Chairman Managing Director
DIN No.08090697 DIN No.05147001
Sd/
(T.B.Vora)

I/c Chief Financial Officer
& I/c Company Secretary

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 20-08-2019
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Particulars Note No. | Year Ended 31/03/2018 |Year Ended 31/03/2017
(1) Revenue from Operations 15 92,503,339 152,834,329
(2) Other Income 16 172,969,762 148,983,723
(3) Total Revenue (1+2) 265,473,101 301,818,052
(4) Expenses:
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 17 41,842,238 93,521,530
Manufacturing & other expenses 18 1,701,089 2,774,936
Scheme Expenses 19 168,507,437 144,945,703
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 20 (18,673,741) 930,164
Employee Benefit Expense 21 9,581,368 15,904,856
Finance Costs 22 18,771,689 18,566,504
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 8 283,740 386,593
Other Expenses 23 10,851,388 17,223,106
Provisions 24 870,761 1,442,248
Excess/ shortage in Equipment Stock 439,982 (369,570)
Total Expenses 234,175,952 295,326,071
(5) Profit / (Loss) before exceptional 31,297,149 6,491,981
items & Prior period items(3 - 4)
(6) Exceptional items 25 11,855 -
(7) Prior period items 26 1,270,167 (1,122,272)
(8) Profit/(Loss) before Tax (5-6-7) 30,038,837 7,614,253
(9) Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax - -
(2) Deferred Tax Adjustment - -
(10) Profit / (Loss) for the period (7 - 8) 30,038,837 7,614,253
(11) E‘arnings per equity share of face value
of Rs. 100/- each :
(1) Basic 24.92 6.32
(2) Diluted 24.92 6.32
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Note 1 to 47 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance Sheet as at end of the current
reporting period and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date form integral part of

Accounts.

As per our Report of even date
For H.K.SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109583W

Sd/
(H.K.SHAH )
Partner
Membership No. 042758
Place : Ahmedabad
Date :18-10-2019

For and on behalf of Board of Gujarat State
Handloom and Handicrafts Development

Corporation Limited

Sd/
( S.R.DALWADI )

Chairman

DIN No.08090697
Sd/
(T.B.Vora)
I/c Chief Financial Officer
& I/c Company Secretary
Place :

Sd/

( Mahesh Singh )
Managing
Director
DIN No.05147001

Gandhinagar

Date : 20-08-2019

27




Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH,2018

PARTICULARS Year Ended 31/03/2018 Year Ended 31/03/2017
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax and exceptional items 30,026,982 7,614,253
Exceptional items 11,855 -
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax and exceptional items 30,038,837 7,614,253
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation 283,740 386,593
Financial Cost 18,074,348 17,670,239
Interest Income (917,980) (1,294,125)
Profit on sales of fixed asset (3,855) -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 47,475,091 24,376,960
Changes In Assets & Liabilities _ _
Trade receivables 5,370,443 (8,673,417)
Other current asset (2,621,363) (17,913,712)
Short term Loans and advances (2,808,934) 4,012,889
Inventories (18,096,436) 1,768,957
Trade Payables 2,479,636 10,109,811
Other Long-term Liabilities (9,657,737) (1,259,148)
Other Current Liabilities 393,943,524 97,354,682
Net Cash Flow from/(used In) Operating Activities 416,084,224 109,777,021
Cash Flows from/(used In) Investing Activities
Increase / (Decrease) in Non Current Investment (28,372,789) (266,985,398)
Purchase of New Equipment (8,360) (55,472)
Interest Received 917,980 1,294,125
Sales of Fixed Asset 8,000 -
Net Cash Flow from /(used in) Investing Activities (27,455,169) (265,746,745)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities - -
Net Cash from Financing Activities - -
Net Increase/decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 388,629,055; (155,969,723)_
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 338,714,152 494,683,876
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of the year
(Please refer note Note No. 12) 727,343,207 338,714,152

As per our Report of even date

For and on behalf of Board of Gujarat State
Handloom and Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited

For H.K.SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109583W

sd/ Sd/ Sd/
(H.K.SHAH ) ( S.R.DALWADI ) ( Mahesh Singh )
Partner Chairman Managing Director

Membership No. 042758 DIN No.08090697
Sd/
(T.B.Vora)

I/c Chief Financial Officer

& I/c Company Secretary

DIN No.05147001

Place: Ahmedabad
Date :18-10-2019

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 20-08-2019
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GUJARAT STATE HANDLOOM & HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Note: 1.
(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

LTD. REGD.OFFICE H.T.l. BUILDING, NR. MAHATMA MANDIR,
SECTOR-13, GANDHINAGAR

Significant Accounting Policies:-
System of Accounting and policy:-

The Corporation adopts the accrual concept in the preparation of accounts
except as otherwise mentioned hereunder. The financial statements have been
prepared on historical cost convention and on assumption of a going concern
despite the fact that entire net worth has been eroded.

Property, Plant & Equipment:-

These are stated at cost including direct expenses attributable to Property,
Plant & Equipment. Property, Plant & Equipment purchased from grant/ subsidy
is shown as part of gross block for proper disclosure of fixed assets. Since such
assets are acquired out of grant/ subsidy, the gross block is reduced by the
amount of grant / subsidy received. As such the net book value of such assets
is taken NIL.

Depreciation:-

Depreciation has been provided as per written down value method based on the
estimated useful life of the assets as specified under Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013. Pro-rata depreciation is charged on additions & deletions
during the year. The carrying amount of the assets as on 015t April 2014, where
the remaining useful life of an asset is nil, has been charged to the statement of
Profit and Loss after retaining the residual value.

1. We have assumed 01-04-2000 as the date of purchase in case of assets
whose date of purchase is not available as on 31-03-2014 and whose useful
life as per the provision of Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013 was
completed as on 31-03-2014.

2. The Residual Value of the asset purchased on 15t April 2006 having Cost of
Rs. 19,25,970/- shown under the head/block of Interior Decoration, have a
written down value of Rs.30,662/- as on 315t March 2014, which is less than
the 5% residual value, as required under Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013. We have decided to keep written down value of Rs.30,662/- as the
residual value of that asset in the books of the accounts for the year ending
on 315t March 2018.

Investments :-

Investments are stated at cost less any diminution in value other than
temporary.

Inventories:-
a. Raw Materials :- At cost.
b. Stock with processors is valued at cost.

c. Finished Goods :- Valued at Sales price less 26% or net Realizable value
whichever is lower as per certificate of Internal Auditors and Management.

d. Slow moving Finished Goods: Valued at 30% below the value of finished
goods and finished goods for the purpose is value as per ( ¢ ) above.
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(F)

(G)

(H)

0]

()

(K)

(L)

e. Damaged Goods :- Damaged goods is valued as per (c) above and fully
Provided as per certificate of Internal Auditors.

f.  Equipments: At lower of cost or net realizable value.
Sales:-

Sales are accounted exclusive of VAT/GST and other charges, rebate, discount
and commission, which are shown under separate heads.

Grant / Subsidies:-

Grant/ subsidies received from Government under various schemes are
recognized as income to the extent of utilization and unutilized balance is
shown as current liabilities.

Foreign currency transactions:-

Foreign currency transactions relating to sales of goods are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transactions. Difference, if any, on the
basis of rate prevailing at the time of realization of proceeds is charged to the
exchange difference accounts.

Retirements Benefits:-

Contribution to Provident fund are accrued each year are charged to Profit &
Loss account.

Liability towards leave encashment and Group Gratuity cash accumulation
scheme are recognized based on actuarial valuation report at the end of the
every yeatr.

Insurance & Other claims:- Insurance claims & other claims are accounted for
on cash basis.

Taxes on Income:-

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable
income for the year. Deferred tax is recognized subject to the consideration of
prudence in respect of deferred tax assets on timing difference being difference
between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period
and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period.

The Company has not provided for Deferred Tax Asset, refer to the Para 17 of
Accounting Standard (AS) 22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” read as follow
“‘Where an enterprise has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses
under tax laws, deferred tax assets should be recognized only to the extent that
there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized”.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are
recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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(M) Consignment Sale:

(N)

Corporation is obtaining various products on consignment basis from artisans,
master craftsmen, societies and traders. Payment of such goods is made to the
consigner after the sale and the unsold materials is the liability of the consigner,
hence there is no liability on the part of Corporation for unsold material and
payment is made to the party after the sales is affected. As the unsold goods
are not owned by the Corporation, the same is not taken into inventory of the
Corporation.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the assets. A qualifying asset is one
that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use.
All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2018

(2) SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Authorised :

1500000 Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each 150,000,000 150,000,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up :

1205535 Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid up 120,553,500 120,553,500
Total 120,553,500 120,553,500

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100/-.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
The details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at March 31, 2018 is set out below :

% held as
No. o at % held as at
Name of the shareholder s hare£ March No. of shares March 31, 2017
31, 2018
GOVERNMENT OF GUJARAT 1022865 84.84 1022865 84.84
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 180670 15.00 180670 15.00
Total 1203535 99.84 1203535 99.84
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at March 31, 2018 is set out below:
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Number of shares at the beginning 1,205,535 1,205,535
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Number of shares at the end 1,205,535 1,205,535
(3) RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subsidy For Purchase of Capital Assets
(Special Reserve)
As per last Balance sheet 28,149,539 26,594,243
Add: Addition during the year 261,312 1,555,296
Total 28,410,851 28,149,539
Less: Adjustment on A/c of Sale of Assets - -
Balance 28,410,851 28,149,539
Less: Cost of Fixed Assets Purchased From 28,410,851 28,149,539
Subsidy Shown As Per Contra
Total - -
Surplus
Balance at the beginning of the year (593,830,959)| (601,445,212)
Add: Net profit/loss after tax transferred from
Statement of Profit and Loss 30,038,837 7,614,253
Amount available for appropriation (563,792,122)| (593,830,959)
Appropriations: Remitted to/From Branches - -
Balance at the end of the year
(563,792,122)| (593,830,959)
Balance at the end of the year (563,792,121.57)| (593,830,959)
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2018
(4) LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Term Loan
From Other Parties - -
Unsecured Loan
From Government of Gujarat 5,600,000 6,300,000
Kutch Revolving Fund (From Govt. of Gujarat) - 1,539,137
Revolving Loan Fund (Step scheme) 27,000,000 27,000,000
Loan for VRS Scheme from GOG 13,500,000 18,000,000
Total 46,100,000 52,839,137
(4) (A) Term of Repayment of Loan :
Sr Terms of Repayment of Long |Rate of 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
No' Loan Head Term loan outstanding as on | Int.
’ 31/03/18 (Rs.) (Rs.)
Loan From Commence from 13-09-2006.
1 |Government of |Repayable in 20 yearly|10.00%
Gujarat instalments of Rs. 7,00,000/-. 2,600,000 6,300,000
Commence from 29/12/1997.|Interest -
2 Revolving Fund jlr?i)e(gsyment terms has not been| Free -
for Employment Commence from 06/01/1999.|Interest -
3 to Women of Repayment terms has not been| Free -
Kutch(From .
Govt. of fixed
Gujarat) Commence from 28/03/2000.|Interest
4 Repayment terms has not| Free - 1,539,137
been fixed.
Revolving Loan |Repayment terms and Interest| Not
5 Fund (Step rates has not been fixed. Specified| 27,000,000 27,000,000
Scheme) (From
Govt. of India)
Commence from 19-08-2003| 8.00%
and Repayable in 20 half] 13,500,000 18,000,000
6 yearly instalments from 01-04-
Loan for VRS 2012,
f;cggme from @ mence from 31-03-2004] 7.75% -
7 and Repayable in 20 half] -
yearly instalments from 01-04-
2012.
Total 46,100,000 52,839,137

(4) (B) As per decision taken by the Corporation in earlier years, Revolving Loan fund received under
"STEP" Scheme is shown as unsecured loan as Corporation has not given any security for the said

fund.
(5) LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Gratuity Payable 17,551,619 24,364,814
Leave Salary Payable 19,321,570 22,166,112
Total 36,873,189 46,530,926
(6) TRADE PAYABLE
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Sundry Creditors 44,077,522 41,597,886
Total 44,077,522 41,597,886
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2018

(7) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Current maturity of long term debt
Loan from Government of Gujarat 71,156,361 70,456,361
Loan for VRS Scheme from GOG 31,500,000 27,000,000
Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 767,123 767,123
Int accrued and due on borrowings
Int - accured & due on Loan from GOG 180,829,167 172,707,324
Int - accured & due on Revolving fund for kutch Earth Quake 11,834,383 11,834,383
Int - accured & due on VRS Loan from GOG 51,656,600 48,081,600
Int on GSFS/Dena FFD payable to GOG 130,179,958 85,764,476
Penal int on GOG Loan 68,777,601 62,400,096
Advance received from customer 600,313 566,960
Subsidy(As per Annexure 1) 1,049,035,711 693,254,844
Other Payable 40,357,772 46,643,950
Total 1,636,694,989 1,219,477,117
(7) (A) Term of Repayment of Loan :
Terms of Repayment of Short Term 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
.No. | L H R Int.
Sr.No.| Loan Head loan outstanding as on 31/03/2018 ate of Int (Rs.) (Rs.)
Commence from 28.12.77 Repayable
1 within 5 years. Int Free 420,000 420,000
Commence from 31.03.79 Repayable
2 within 5 years. Int Free 182,000 182,000
Commence from 31.03.93 Repayable o
3 within 5 years. 12.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000
Commence from 19.03.94 Repayable 0
4 within 5 years. 12.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000
Commence from 30.03.96 Repayable 0
> within 2 years. 12.00% 500,000 500,000
Commence from 31.03.97 Repayable 0
6 é‘:‘:,'; fn’ :q’:'nt within 2 years. 12.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000
7 |of Gujarat Commence from 03.01.98 Repayable 12.00%
4 within 2 years. e 2,000,000 2,000,000
Commence from 04.02.98 Repayable o
8 within 2 years. 12.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000
Commence from 30.03.98 Repayable 0
J within 2 years. 12.00% 3,937,861 3,937,861
Commence from 16.02.99 Repayable 0
10 within 2 years. 12.00% 1,500,000 1,500,000
Commence from 31.03.99 Repayable 0
= within 2 years. 12.00% 1,500,000 1,500,000
Commence from 10.03.00 Repayable 0
12 within 2 years. 10.00% 3,000,000 3,000,000
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5 oan e | e T erermert o S P o | e | i/
13 E/(/T/Z/,: Zn;:cﬁ:m 109,00 Repeveie | 10.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000
4 EZZ:ZZ Zn;:cﬁfm 121000 Repeyeble | 10,005 1,000,000 1,000,000
5 EZZ:ZZ Zn;:cﬁfm #1:02.02 Repeveble | 10.00% 369,000 369,000
16 EZZ:ZZ Zn;:cﬁfm 70:05:02 Repeyeble | 10.00% 45,000 45,000
17 EZZ:ZZ Zn;:cﬁfm 22:07.02 Repeveble | 10.00% 45,000 45,000
18 EZ;Z:IZ ezn;:«{rr:m 021102 Repovable | 10,005 41,000 41,000
19 EZ;Z:IZ ezn;;{rr:m 13.0303 Repovable | 10,005 369,000 369,000
20 EZ;Z:IZ Z%C;ggr)sm 13:05:00 Repavabie] 10,005 8,400,000 7,700,000
21 E/(l)trir:lrrr; el/;c;efgcr)sm 07,0951 Repayeble | 10,505 30,000 30,000
22 EZZ;: elnoc;efcr’cr)sm 18.10:51 Repoyeble | 10,505 210,000 210,000
23 EZZ:: (;I’())C;J;(r):n 16:10:92 Repayeble | 10,505 390,000 390,000
24 EZZ/’Z irz)c;g;c:sm 10:02:93 Repayeble | 10,505 210,000 210,000
25 EZZ/’Z irz)c;g;c:sm #.09:53 Repayeble | 10,505 120,000 120,000
26 EZZ/’Z irz)c;g;c:sm H393Repeveble | 10505 60,000 60,000
28 EZZ/’Z in;eegsom 1026 Repayeble | 12,005 6,000,000 6,000,000
29 E/o/;;:/’: Zn;:c{rrsom 13:02:56 Repeveble | 12.00% 400,000 400,000
30 fﬁm Zn;:c{rr: ™ 20,0397 Repavable | 12,005 6,000,000 6,000,000
31 Sv?:/z:: gn;:;rrsom 20-01.98 Repayable | 12,005 8,000,000 8,000,000
32 fﬁm e;;:ﬁ:m 0:05:58 Repayeble | - 12.00% 1,321,000 1,321,000
33 Sv?:/z:: gn;:;rrsom 15:04.96 Repavable | 12.00% 362,500 362,500
34 E/OI;ZI,: Zn;:c{rr:m 10:05.99 Repeveble | 10.00% 6,000,000 6,000,000
35 ch(m Zn;;;rrsom 21199 Repoyeble | 10.00% 5,000,000 5,000,000
36 ch(m Zn;:grrso m 021159 Repeveble | 10.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000
37 ch(m Zn;;;rrsom 96.09.00 Repoyeble | 10.00% 2,200,000 2,200,000

35




Terms of Repayment of Short Term 31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Sr-No.| Loan Head loan outstanding as on 31/03/2018 Rate of Int. (Rs.) (Rs.)

Commence from 06.11.00 Repayable o

38 within 5 years. 10.00% 2,200,000 2,200,000
Commence from 31.03.01 Repayable o

39 within 5 years. 10.00% 2,200,000 2,200,000
Commence from 10.09.03 Repayable o

40 within 5 years. 10.00% 136,000 136,000
Commence from 15.03.04 Repayable o

4 within 5 years. 10.00% 44,000 44,000
Commence from 16.03.04 Repayable o

42 within 5 years. 10.00% 220,000 220,000
Commence from 28.02.05 Repayable 0

43 within 5 years. 10.00% 200,000 200,000

Loan From |Repayable in 20  half yearly
44 |VRS Scheme |instalments commencing from 01-04-| 8.00%
1 27,

from GOG |2012. 31,500,000 ,000,000

Total 102,656,361 97,456,361

(7) (B) The Government of India and the Government of State of Gujarat have granted grants / subsidies to
the Corporation for various schemes for specific purposes. The unutilized grants/ subsidies of
Rs.104,90,35,711/- (L.Y.Rs.69,32,54,844/-) have either to be spent in subsequent years for the
objects for which they were received or is to be refunded to the respective governments. Hence the
same is shown as current liabilities.

(7) (C) Vide letter No. ADR-2011-1011-KH dated 22-09-2011 & letter No. HSB/Draft Para/DP-18/1377/10-
11/K dated 03-11-2011 of Dy. Secretary, Industries and Mines Department and Account officer,
Commissioner, Cottage and Rural Industries respectively Corporation is directed to deposit with
Government the interest earned on the schematic fund placed with GSFS & Dena Bank. To comply
with same, the total interest earned on schematic fund deposited with GSFS & Dena Bank is shown
under head current liability on Note “7” amounting to Rs.13,01,79,958/- (L.Y. 8,57,64,476/-)
payable to Government of Gujarat.

(7) (D) Continue default of repayment of loan and Interest

The Company has defaulted in repayment of Principle ,Interest & penal interest charged on various
loan from Govt. The default has been continuing since long. Outstanding amount of continuing
default of Principle amount as above table (7A) , Interest & penal interest of Rs. 31,30,97,751/-
(Last year Default in repayment of interest and penal interest Rs.29,50,23,403/-).
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation

Limited

(9)

(10)

(10) (A)

(10) (B)

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2018

OTHER NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017

Deposits With G.S.F.S. 387,085,592 358,712,803

Deposits with H.D.F.C.(Own Fund) 11,662,429 11,662,429

Deposits with H.D.F.C.(I.T.Grant) - -

Total 398,748,021 370,375,232

INVENTORIES

Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017

(Valued & Quantity certified by Management and

Physically verified by a firm of Chartered Accountants )

Equipments 2,102,236 2,542,218

Finished goods 100,191,991 90,111,065

Raw Material 24,022,875 17,891,366

Goods with Processors 7,515,915 5,054,609
Total (A) 133,833,017 115,599,258

Less:

Provision for Stock Considered Unrealisable

Equipments 594,542 954,710

Finished goods 15,091,117 15,464,387

Raw Material 14,342,259 13,857,739

Goods with Processors 2,257,601 1,871,360
Total (B) 32,285,519 32,148,196

TOTAL (A)-(B) 101,547,498 83,451,062

As per the Physically verified by Internal Auditor and Certified by Managment the excess/
shortage in stock ( Corporation as a whole) based on value has been worked out as under

Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Shortage 2,876,040 1,323,486
Excess 1,603,983 1,138,746

Finished Goods worth Rs.0.00 lacs ( L.Y. Rs.47.07 lacs ) on consignment basis of various
Consignment parties lying with our various emporiums as on 31st March,2018 & the same is

not included in the closing stock of the Corporation.
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(11)

(11) (A)

(11) (B)

TRADE RECEIVABLE

Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017

Debtors outstanding for more than six months

Unsecured, Considered Good 3,974,780 3,959,660

Unsecured,Considered Doubtful 5,984,922 5,984,922
Total 9,959,702 9,944,582

Other Debts ( Less than Six Months )

Unsecured,Considered Good 5,974,846 11,360,408
Total 15,934,548 21,304,990

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 5,984,922 5,984,922
Total 9,949,625 15,320,068

Trade Receivable include following long outstanding amounts for which no provision has been

made because in the opinion of the Management these are recoverable.
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Out of Trade Receivables 3,974,780 3,959,660
Out of Trade Recevables due from Managerial Personnel

Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Due from Ex- Chairman (Max Outstanding During the 18,133 18,133
Year Rs. 18,133/-)

Due from Ex-Managing Director (Max Outstanding 4,611 4,611
During the Year Rs. 4,611/-)

Due from Ex-Director (Max Outstanding During the Year 7,521 7,521
Rs. 7,521/-)

39




Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

(12)

(12) (A)

(13)

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2018

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

. As at
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Cash on Hand

Cash on Hand 674,043 342,212
Balances with Banks

In Current Accounts 49,024,993 36,539,928

In Saving Accounts 5,173,246 2,416,327
Dena Bank-FFD Account 669,250,000 266,775,000
Personal Ledger Account (Balance with Govt. Of Gujarat) 2,235,539 2,235,539
T.T./D.D./Cheques On Hand/ In Transit 985,386 378,146
Liquied Deposit with G.S.F.S. Ltd. - 30,027,000

Total 727,343,207 338,714,152

Personal Ledger Account with Gandhinagar treasury. Previously as per State Govt. Directives
Corporation was required to deposit the schematic and other aids/ surplus fund in P.L.A. and as
per the progress of scheme etc. after obtaining finance department permission, the fund can be
withdrawn. Government has not permitted the Corporation to withdraw fund from P.L.A. even
after repeated request. Finally the Corporation has requested the government to adjust the
balance in P.L.A. against the outstanding payable loan of the Corporation to the government. The
matter is still under consideration and balance is likely to be adjusted as requested by Corporation
and recommended by the Office of Commissioner Cottage & Rural Industries, Gujarat State.

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

. As at
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
1.Loan to Weavers
Considered Good 131,731 131,731
Considered Doubtful 2,298,996 2,298,996

Total (A) 2,430,726 2,430,727
2. Advances Recoverable In Cash or Kind or Value to be
Received (ARCK)
Unsecured, Considered Good 12,168,537 12,650,248
Unsecured,Considered Doubtful 2,114,917 2,173,824
Total (B) 14,283,454 14,824,072
3 Deposits
Unsecured, Considered Good 1,845,037 1,845,037
Unsecured,Considered Doubtful - -
Total (C) 1,845,037 1,845,037
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(13) (A)

(13) (B)

(14)

4 Claim Receivable from GOVT. of Gujarat
Unsecured,Considered Good 35,731,120 34,608,081
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - -
Total (D) 35,731,120 34,608,081
5 Advances to Staff
Unsecured, Considered Good 2,121,011 1,685,331
Unsecured,Considered Doubtful 430,393 464,025
Total (E) 2,551,405 2,149,356
6 Prepaid Expenses
Unsecured, Considered Good 904,075 652,379
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - -
Total (F) 904,075 652,379
Sub Total (G)=(A)+(B)+(C)+(D)+(E)+(F) 57,745,817 56,509,651
Less:
Provisions
1 Loan to Weavers 2,298,996 2,298,996
2 Advances Recoverable In cash or Kind or Value to be
Received 2,173,824 2,173,824
3 Advances To Staff 430,393 464,025
Sub Total (H) 4,903,214 4,936,845
Grand Total 52,842,604 51,572,807

Short Term Loans Advances include following long outstanding amounts for which no provision
Management these are recoverable.

has been made because in the opinion of the

. As at
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Out of Advance recoverable in cash or in kind Rs. 681,129 Rs. 681,129
Out of Claim receivable from DCH Rs. 321,982 Rs. 321,982
Out of Staff Advance - -
Out of Short Term Loans & Advances due from Managerial Personnel

. As at
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Loans & Advances due from Ex- Chairman (Max Rs. 41,159 Rs. 41,159
Outstanding During the Year Rs. 41,159/-)

Loans & Advances due from Ex-Managing Director (Max Rs. 17,260 Rs. 17,260
Outstanding During the Year Rs. 17,260/-)
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

. As at
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Interest Receivable- G.S.F.S. 21,398,346 22,898,294
IGST-GST Input 4,121,311

Total 25,519,657 22,898,294
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2018

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Sales 92,577,897 152,953,261
LESS: Sales Return 74,559 118,932
Total 92,503,339 152,834,329
OTHER INCOME
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Subsidy Utilised for various schemes 168,507,437 144,945,703
Excess Provision Written Back 767,070 237,673
Interest Income 917,980 1,294,125
Other Income 2,777,276 2,506,221
Total 172,969,762 148,983,723
EXPENSES
PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Purchases 44,787,952 103,682,767
Less:
Discount on Purchase 2,945,714 10,161,237
Total 41,842,238 93,521,530
MANUFACTURING & OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Processing Charges 628,907 1,713,065
Goods repairing 990 310
Weaving Charges 1,065,970 1,059,936
Equipment Expense 5,222 1,625
Total 1,701,089 2,774,936
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

(19)(A)
(20)

(21)

(22)

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018
(19) SCHEME EXPENSES

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Cluster Scheme Expenses - 405,608
IND- 13 Scheme 29,606,939 22,649,863
IND- 18 Scheme 138,693,052 121,529,275
IND- 44 Scheme 207,446 360,958
Total 168,507,437 144,945,703
Scheme expenses including purchase of Rs. 3,98,27,604/- (L.Y. Rs. 1,62,22,118)
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Opening Stock 113,057,040 113,987,204
Less:
Closing Stock 131,730,781 113,057,040
Total (18,673,741) 930,164
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Salaries, Wages, Bonus. etc 2,856,307 5,312,152
Gratuity Exp 2,925,760 5,554,398
Leave Encashment Exp 2,428,832 3,290,608
Contribution to PF, Pension & Other Funds 1,370,469 1,728,349
Staff Welfare Expenses - 19,349
Total 9,581,368 15,904,856
FINANCE COSTS
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Interest 18,074,348 17,670,239
Bank Charges & Commission 697,341 896,265
Total 18,771,689 18,566,504
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

(23)

(24)

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018

OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Advertisement Expenses 131,299 280,739
Audit Fees - -
Business Promotion Expenses 45,981 215,923
Conveyance Expenses 305,240 436,824
Discount and Rebate 4,281,337 7,687,873
Design & Display Expenses 112,802 1,755
Electricity Expenses - 26,741
Insurance Expenses - -
Job work for Accountancy - -
Job work for Stock Entry - 12,000
Legal & Professional Fees (includes fiiling fees, legal exps, - 9,196
registeration fee)
Sample Expenses - -
Membership and Subscription 17,503 20,408
Misc. Expenses 4,697 28,259
Office Expenses 774,839 1,180,066
Out of Pocket Expense 8,500 19,070
Packing and Forwarding Expenses 1,283,952 1,406,662
Postage Expenses 122,832 210,569
Rates and Taxes - -
Rent Expense 13,800 13,740
Repair and Maintenance 535,034 914,188
Security Expense - 18,000
Stationery and Printing Expenses 587,935 887,143
Service Tax Expense 359,873 1,110,194
Tax Deducted At Source 2,415 -
Telephone Expenses 553,974 625,962
Travelling Expenses 831,429 638,648
Vat 36,769 12,933
Vehicle Expenses 373,803 781,899
Entertainment Expenses 420,803 396,233
Interest & Penalty on Vat, TDS & Service Tax 46,571 288,082
Total 10,851,388 17,223,106
PROVISION
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Doubtful Staff Advance - 390
Unrealisable Stock of .-
Finished Goods - 1,151,507
Goods Lying With Processors 386,241 -
Equipments - 290,351
Yarn 484,520 -
Total 870,761 1,442,248
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Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Notes on Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(25) EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Profit/(loss) on sale of fixed asset 11,855 -
Provision for Leave Salary - -
Total 11,855 -

(26) PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES/ INCOME

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Advertisement - -
Corporation S.B. A/c no. 520101264945669 - (1,036,967)
Misc.Income/Expense (200,365) -
Legal and Professional Fees 5,500 -
Purchase (76,285) -
Rent, Rates and Taxes 17,136 12,663
Repairs & Maintenance expense - -
Scheme Expense 1,523,826 -
Sales - (101,748)

Vat 324

Stationary & Printing - 3,780
TDS 30 -
Total 1,270,167 (1,122,272)

26(A)

26(B)

Grant receivable from GOG but not received so far is now adjusted to Prior preiod expense in the
head of Scheme expense Rs. 15,23,826/-

Unsettled Suspense accounts since last so many years are now adjusted to Misc Income/Expense
account( Credit Bal. Rs. 259272/- & Debit Bal. Rs. 58907/-)

(27) In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately stated at the
value, if realised, in ordinary course of business. Provisions for all known liabilities are made in the
Books of Accounts and the same are adequate.

(28) Auditors Remuneration: (including service tax)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
a. As Auditor 400,000 400,000
b. For other Services -
Total 400,000 400,000

(29) The Presentation of the financial statements for the year ended 31-03-2018 have been made as per

Schedule Il of the Companies Act,2013
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GUJARAT STATE HANDLOOM & HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.
REGD.OFFICE H.T.l. BUILDING, NR. MAHATMA MANDIR, SECTOR-13, GANDHINAGAR

Notes on Accounts:

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Contingent liabilities:-

(@) In respect of claims against the Corporation which are contested by the
Corporation in no. of cases pending before various courts for service matters &
other cases. In some of the cases amount is unascertainable.

(b) The retrenched casual workers have filed cases against the Corporation for
compensation and reinstatement before various courts. The amount is
unascertainable.

Government of Gujarat has implemented 6th Pay Commission for Its employees with
effect from 01-01-2006. The Board of Directors of the Corporation had recommended
to implement 6 th Pay Commission from 01-04-2009 and accordingly due to
Government of Gujarat vide Resolution no. HCT-102009-427-kh dated 29-03-2010
has sanctioned 6 th Pay Commission for the employees of the Corporation with effect
from 01-04-2009. Considering the same and looking to the financial position of the
Corporation, arrears for the period from 01-01-2006 to 31-03-2009 have been
deferred. In view of the same, no provision has been made for arrears for the period
from 01-01-2006 to 31-03-2009.

Some of the Ex. employees of Corporation have filed the petition in Honorable
Gujarat High Court of Gujarat regarding payment of arrears under the 6th Pay
Commission arrears for the period from 01-01-2006 to 31-03-2009.

The Gujarat High Court vide its order dated 25-02-2016 has ordered to take a fresh
decision in this regard within a period of 03 months.

With reference to the oral order of Honorable Gujarat High Court of Gujarat,
Industries and Mines Department vide their letter no. HND-102016-H. C. dated 06-
04-2016 informed the Corporation to take necessary action.

In view of the above, in respect of claim of the employees for 6th Pay Commission
arrears for the period from 01-01-2006 to 31-03-2009, the amount is unascertainable
as approval for implementation of 6" Pay commission arrears for Corporation is
awaited.

The procedure for transfer of titles of immovable and movable properties of
erstwhile Gujarat State Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. in the name of the
merged Corporation is under process.

The Corporation has allocated the salary expenditure of Rs.4,26,65,273/-
(L.Y.Rs.5,45,52,200/-) already incurred and accounted in the books of accounts
under the heads of account of the various schemes of Governments.

Sundry debtors, loans and advances, Grants/Subsidies sundry creditors, secured
and unsecured loans are taken as appearing in the books of accounts and are
subject to confirmation, and consequent adjustment if any.

The Corporation has not shown fixed assets purchased out of grants/subsidies at
nominal value in the balance sheet as on 315t March, 2018 as referred to in AS-12
“Accounting for Government Grants”. Exact impact on financial statements in this
behalf could not be ascertained.
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.
41.

42.

The Corporation has not collected any memorandum (as required to be filed by the
suppliers with the notified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006) claiming their status as on 315t March,2018 as micro, small
or medium enterprises. Consequently the amount paid/payable to these could not be
ascertainable.

The Corporation has not entered into transaction that needs to be entered into the
register maintained u/s 189 of the Companies act 2013 and required to be disclosed

as per Accounting Standard AS 18 — “Related Party Disclosure”.

a) Paymentto Managing Directors.

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Salary 1703487 2165121
Pension Contribution
Perquisites
Leave salary Contribution
Charge Allowance 20852
Transfer Allowance
Medical Reimbursement 84255
b) Paymentto Auditors
Particulars 2017-18 | 2016-17
As auditors 400000 400000
In other capacity
Out of pocket expenses (Previous auditor’s)
c) Earning/ expenditure in foreign currency
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
C.1.F. value of Imports NIL NIL
F.O.B. value of Exports NIL NIL
Expense in foreign currency NIL NIL
Earning in foreign currency (Sales) NIL NIL

Earnings in foreign exchange across the counters of various emporia of the
Corporation have not been considered as exports of goods.

d) There is only indigenous consumption of raw materials, spare- parts and
components.

Looking to the nature and complexity of business, bifurcation & classification between
the handloom & handicrafts items / products is not feasible. Hence, disclosure under
Accounting Standard AS -17 Segment Reporting is not given.

Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits as per annexure A’

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances, are
approximately of value stated, unless stated otherwise if realized in ordinary course
of business and provision for all known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of
amount reasonably necessary.

The Corporation has substantial carried forward loss and unabsorbed depreciation
under Income Tax Act, 1961. In view of the present year being in profit subject to
many qualification as to inventory etc.in the disclaimer, no deferred tax assets have
been recognized in the books of accounts.
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43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

A.S.-28 Impairment of Asset: No events or changes in circumstances have occurred
that indicate that the carrying amounts of fixed assets and intangibles may not be
recoverable. Fixed assets and intangibles have been reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances have indicated that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

In view of decentralized working of Corporation and its, present accounting and
information system, Corporation is not in a position to provide various details,
information, statement in connection with the various Accounting Standards issued
as notified under Company (accounting standard) Rule-2006. Necessary system will
be established hereafter to have the details to comply with the requirements.

Earnings per Share:

Sr. Particulars 2017-18 | 2016-17
(&) [Weighted average number of equity Shares of 1205535 1205535
Rs.100/-each. Number of Shares at the beginning
and at the end of the year.

Weighted average number of equity Shares 1205535 1205535
outstanding during the year
(b) |Net Profit/Loss(-) after Tax (Rs.) 30038837| 7614253
(c) |[Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share(Rs.) 24.92 06.32

During the financial year 2017-18, total sales of Gujarat State Handloom & Handicrafts
Development Corporation Ltd. Is Rs.9,25,03,339/-(L.Y. Rs 15,28,34,329. There are in total
35 centers out of which 75% of sales belongs to 14 centers ( H.O., Ahmedabad Ashram
road, Airport, Bengaluru, Chennai, Delhi, Gandhinagar, Hyderabad, kolkatal, Kolkata 2,
Kudasan, Lucknow, Mumbai, Patan TCPC and Bhuj TCPC for which the accounting is
managed on standalone basis in tally software. Accounting is done on normal basis.
However for remaining 22 centers accounting is merged in head office where in the
accounting is done on periodic basis i.e. half yearly or yearly basis. To that extend the
accounting is not done as per the normal accounting procedure.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever necessary to make
them comparable with those of the current year.

Signature to Note ‘1’ to ‘47’

As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Gujarat State
For H.K.SHAH & CO. Handloom and Handicrafts Development
Chartered Accountants Corporation Limited
Firm Registration No. 109583W

Sd/ Sd/ Sd/

(H.K.SHAH ) (S.R.DALWADI ) ( Mahesh Singh)
Partner Chairman Managing Director
Membership No. 042758 DIN No.08090697 DIN No. 05147001

Sd/
(T.B.Vora)

I/c Chief Financial Officer

& I/c Company Secretary
Place: Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 18-10-2019 Date : 20-08-2019

48



ITZ'SE0°600°T|- - - ZIETIZ |LEVL0S'89T|09V H08LTZ T|9T9'6F8°ETS |Pb8 VST E69 V101
= = 3 = 00005€ {000°05¢) SA009 40 NOILLYY1SI9AYI'4- AQISANS| 0€
IT/'SE0'610T|- - - ZIEI9Z |LEUZ05°89T|090 P08 LTZ T|9T966T VS |PP8 P09°E69
vzs vZs - vZs 401035 TYWHOANI NV1dIND HO4 AQISANS| 6T
000°000°ST 000000'ST |- 000000°ST JUNLONYLSYHINI40O NOILYIHD HO4  AQISANS| 82
70L°9/T 70L9/T - 20L°9/T ONINIVHL HIANYIAL LIMNX Y04 AQISANS| /T
/[¥8°9508C |- = = 0058z |9vr'L0T £6L°76v'8C | £6/'761'8C #¥-QNI HO4 AQISANS | 92
7180871 = 2 2 7180871 8 7180871 Z€-ANI Y04 AQISANS | ST
605 70€ 2 = 605°70€ = 605 70€ 0Z-aNI 404 AQISANS | 72
77£'6/8'SEL |- - = ZI8'TE |ZSO'E69'8ET|98T'S09' /8 |000°00S6vy |98T'S0T ST 8T-ANI HO4 AQISANS | €2
6LT'8VSGET |- = : E 6£6°909°67 |8TT'SST'SIT |000°00Z°€L  |8TT'SS6'T6 €T-ANI Y04 AQISANS | 7C
06/°LZT0€ 06/°LTT0¢  |06£°00T 000°£20°0¢ ZT-GNI 04 AQISANS | TT
veQ'rzsve |- 5 = s veQ'rzsvz |- re01ZS VT (@10)3INFHIS FAILNIDINI WOOTANYH | 0T
87797 2 2 2 F 87197 = 8TE'/9T ANN4 L4I4HL Y04 AQISANS | 6T
856’566 5 s & 0 856'566 = 856566 JINFHDS dLHI HO4 AQISANS | 8T
(V68T VE |- 3 = 3 3 [V6°8TTVE  |978'86ET 0ZT0£8CE JINIHDS Y3ALSNT1D HO4 AQISANS| LT
6££'505 5 B = = 6/£'505 : 6££'50S DIVNOHLYYI-LIN-100L HOL AQISANS| 9T
STY08E’E = = s = SZr'08E’E = SZr'08E’E 1I-d31S NIWNOM HO4'904d ‘dIN3 OL 140dNS| ST
£65°8Y0°7 2 2 = 2 £65°870°C - /6S8P0°T I-d31S NINOM HO4'D0HUd 'dINT OL LHOdNS | T
£6/55Y°S 5 2 3 5 £6/°5St°S 3 £6/65t'S ( HOLNY ) JWIHDS 43M3Y LHONVHA | €T
000900 2 = = g 000900 = 000900 “ANFHIS AYHON HO4 AQISANS | 2T
V6. 81t z z = - 6. 8t 2 V6L '8t "H3A104 40 ONILNIYd HO4 AQISANS | TT
Sv8°007 7 = = E Sv8°00Z = S¥8°00Z JNTHDS YIIVMA | 0T
965°StS z = 5 = 965°StS - 965'GHS JNTFHIS "HDAL1IVEA0T19D | 6
L9V'6¥9°E € 5 % 2 L9V'619°E = /9V'619°E JNFHDS VIUYOY | 8
0/v'8Z0°€ 2 = 5 2 0Lv'8Z0°E c 0/v'8Z0°E V13N TVEIYL NV1d'aNS Yauy vaidL | £
9606707 |- 2 - 2 ¥96°06¥°0T |- 796 06¥°0T V34V VAIHL "HOS NISILYY “IANVH TvaldL | 9
£88'602'C - - 5 = % £88'602'C - £88'602°7 dOHS dINYD MINNIdOOL | S
v/9'V6E - ¢ & = 3 v/9'v6E - v/9V6E fNHE "90Yd "HINID 'dINI TVIDAdS | ¥
0E6°LTT < : = = : 0E6°/LTT = 056°/TT JYLINID ONIAVIM 13dUVD | €
8ZT080°T 2 2 Z : z 8ZT°080°T s 8ZT°080'T (@10 ) SANIHDS vaIdL | T
£18'980°/ s z z 5 - £18°980°/ = £18'980°/ (@10) IWIHDS 43N3Y LHONVYA | T
‘LAOD OL |'d40D 3JHL| ‘SdX3 | Aqisans ELETY
8T0Z/€0/T€ |INIWLSNIAV|QINYNLIY| A9 LNIdS | TVLIAYD | "LSOV YVIA JHL L10Z/%0/10
NO SY 439303140 | INNOWY |LINNOWY | dO4 |IHLONINA| AQISEans ONIYNA  [NO SY AQISENS ‘SYYINIILYYd
AQISANS 40 | 2/¥ NO S531 aisniLn| @asnun 10 LWV ad3y 40 IDNVIVE ‘ON
JDNVIVE INNOWY| INNOWY Y101 AQ1sans 9NINIdO S

8T-LT0Z ¥V3A JHL Y04 SIAISANS 4O STIVLIA IHL ONIMOHS L0 ILON OL T IUNXINNY
pamury uoyp.10dio) yuaudojpas(] SypoIpuv ¥ woojpuvl] aivis Iwivlno

49



ANNEXURE-'A'
Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits.
Defined Contribution Plan for Gratuity :

The Corporation has contributed to the Employees Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme of
LIC of India, a funded defined benefit Plan. Actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2018 has been carried

out by the M/s. K.A.Pandit, consultants and Actuaries.

The following table sets out the funded status of the Defined Benefit Scheme:

Particulars

Year ended 31

Year ended 31

March, 2018 March, 2017
Gratuity Gratuity

Components of Employer Expense
Current Service Cost 1,354,340 1,568,229
Interest Cost 3,354,679 3,740,597
Expected return on Plan Assets (1,496,801) (1,634,742)
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) -
Past Service Cost 1,138,831 -
Actuarial Losses/ (Gain) (1,465,089) 1,908,327
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
current year expense#t 2,885,960 5,582,411
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as prior
period expense#
Actual Contribution and Benefit Payment for year
Actual Benefit Payments (9,042,666) (5,376,566)
Actual Contribution 10,000,000 4,998,015
Excess Contribution 1,985
Net Asset/ (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation (44,882,693) (49,552,122)
Fair Value of Plan Assets 24,553,926 22,109,315
Funded status (Surplus/Deficit) (20,328,767) (27,442,807)
Unrecognised past service Costs -
Change in Defined Obligations (DBO) during the year
Present value of DBO at beginning of the year 49,552,122 47,711,696
Current Service Cost 1,354,340 1,568,229
Interest Cost 3,354,679 3,740,597

Curtailment Cost/ (Credit)

Settlement Cost/ (Credit)

Plan Amendments
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Year ended 31

Year ended 31

Particulars March, 2018 | March, 2017
Gratuity Gratuity

Acquisitions - -
Actuarial (Gains/ Losses) (1,474,613) 1,908,166
Past Service Cost 1,138,831 -
Benefits Paid (9,042,666) (5,376,566)
Present value of DBO at end of the year 44,882,693 49,552,122
Change in fair value of Assets during the year
Plan assets at the beginning of the year 22,109,315 20,851,300
Acquisition adjustment - -
Expected return on Plan Assets 1,496,801 1,634,742
Actual Company Contributions 10,000,000 5,000,000
Actuarial (gains)/Losses (9,524) (161)
Benefits Paid (9,042,666) (5,376,566)
Plan assets at the end of the year 24,553,926 22,109,315
Composition of the Plan Assets is as Follows:
Insurer Managed Fund -
Unfunded -
Actuarial Assumption -
Discount rate 8 7
Expected return on Plan Assets -
Salary Escalation 8 7

Estimated of Amount of Contribution in the immediate next year

The Company has made planned investment with LIC India for the accrued gratuity liability as on
31.03.2018. Plan assets at the beginning of the year 01.04.2017 are Rs. 2,21,09,315 and Plan

assets at the end of the year 31.03.2018 are Rs. 2,45,53,926.
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Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits.
Defined Contribution Plan for Leave Encashment :

Actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2018 has been carried out by the M/s. K.A.Pandit, consultants and

Actuaries.

The following table sets out the funded status of the Defined Benefit Scheme:

Year ended 31

Year ended 31

Particulars March, 2018 March, 2017
Leave Leave
Encashment | Encashment

Components of Employer Expense
Current Service Cost 405,994 459,269
Interest Cost 1,860,578 2,089,749
Expected return on Plan Assets -
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) -
Past Service Cost -
Actuarial Losses/ (Gain) 162,260 741,590
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
current year expense#t 2,428,832 3,290,608
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as prior
period expense#
Actual Contribution and Benefit Payment for year
Actual Benefit Payments 5,225,309 2,462,880

Actual Contribution

Net Asset/ (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

(24,686,208)

(27,482,685)

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Funded status (Surplus/Deficit)

(24,686,208)

(27,482,685)

Unrecognised past service Costs

Change in Defined Obligations (DBO) during the year

Present value of DBO at beginning of the year 27,482,685 26,654,957
Current Service Cost 405,994 459,269
Interest Cost 1,860,578 2,089,749
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) -
Plan Amendments -
Acquisitions -
Actuarial (Gains/ Losses) 162,260 741,590
Past Service Cost -
Benefits Paid (5,225,309) (2,462,880)
Present value of DBO at end of the year 24,686,208 27,482,685
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Year ended 31 | Year ended 31

Particulars March, 2018 March, 2017

Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment

Change in fair value of Assets during the year

Plan assets at the beginning of the year -

Acquisition adjustment -

Expected return on Plan Assets -

Actual Company Contributions -

Actuarial (gains)/Losses -

Benefits Paid -

Plan assets at the end of the year -

Composition of the Plan Assets is as Follows:

Insurer Managed Fund

Unfunded

Actuarial Assumption

Discount rate 8 7
Expected return on Plan Assets
Salary Escalation 8 7

Estimated of Amount of Contribution in the immediate next year

As per the actuaries report of M/s. K. A. Pandit Consultants & Actuaries as on the date
31-03-2018, Leave Encashment liability of employees are booked on accrual basis total amounting
to Rs 2,46,86,208/-

Government Central Press, Gandhinagar.
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